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cOmplaint, dtd 12 Dec 86, filed by naureon chnedy
Salamon. ‘

Ltr, dtd 5 Feb 87, Lois G, netner (Alsac. Ginoral
Counsel) to M.K. Salaman., : ,

Ltr, dtd 5 Feb 87, L.G. Lerner to laye uille: (Treaa,
Populist Party of the United Btates).

Response, dtd 25 Feb 87, “illial K. Shearer
Parliamentarian, Populist Party).

First General Counsel's Report, 30 March 87.
Certification of Commission action, 9 Apr 87.

Clsg. ltrs, dtd 10 Apr 87, Lawrence M. Noble to a) M.K.
Salaman and b) F. Miller

NOTE: In preparing its file for the public record, 0.G.C.
routinely removes those documents in which it perceives
little or no public interest, and those documents, or
portions thereof, which are exempt from disclosure under
the Freedom of Information Act.
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CH 2569
- : BTINZT P2:92
Suite 1608

San Francisco, CA 94108
December 12, 1986

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Camnission
999 E Street, W

Washington, DC 20463
Gentlemen: 3

This is a revision of a previous letter addiressed to the Federal Election @fmission
and acknowledged by the FEC on June 10. Because my initial letter, which was meant
to serve as a formal camplaint, did not meet FEC requirements in that regard, I have
revised the letter appropriately.

Since the letter was first sent, and subsequently returned, I have been informed

that the FEC has entered into investigations of MURs 2176; Because
my complaint directly addresses same of the questions involved in these matters,

I believe that the information contained herein in your pursuit of the individual
and joint investigations of these matters.

Permit me to first explain my interest in the Populist Party.

In 1984 I was a candidate for the party's presidential namination. At the party's
first national convention in Nashville I was nominated by the delegates in attendence
as the Populist Party's candidate for vice president of the United States. My name
appeared on the ballot in fourteen states and the Populist ticket drew scme 66,000

At a post—election meeting of the Populist Party's executive camittee, conducted
in Washington, DC in November of 1984, I was elected to the executive cammittee and
at the first national comnittee meeting of the Populist Party in Chicago in March
of 1985, the assembled camittee members ratified my election to the executive
camittee.

I currently serve as national vice chaimman of the Populist Party of the United
States, having been elevated to that post when then-vice chairman John M. Couture
assumned the chaimmanship under circumstances which I will shortly detail.

There are same 20,000 dues-paying members of the Populist Party nationwide. They
are all sincere patriots who put their faith in the Populist Party leaders to whom
they entrusted positions of influence. The party members expect honest and forth-
right leadership: they reject anything less.

I believe that as national vice chairman of the party, and as its 1984 vice presiden-
tial nominee, I owe a special duty to the party's members to ensure that their trust
has not been misplaced. For this reason I am bringing to the attention of the FEC
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a number of matters which I believe reflect a deliberate and well-planned effort by
certain members of the party's executive coonmittee to avoid both the party's legit-
matedebtsaswellasthepartysobligatmtofa.leaccuratearﬂtmelyreports
with the FBEC as required by federal law.,

It is my opinion that the party's executive committee, as currently constituted,
hasbeenfuncummg illegally, mvmlatmnofthepartysby—lawswm.chwere :
ratified by the delegates to the Populist Party National Convention in Nashville
on August 18, 1984, A copy of these resolutions is attached as Exhibit A,

In the context of the matters I am about to relate, please note that the by-laws,
Section IV (relating to "Officers"), read as follows: "Officers may be removed
by a majority vote of the National Committee." Under no circumstances can it be
inferred that the executive comittee has the power to remove a party officer.

(The executive cammittee of the National Cammittee is composed of the following
officers: Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, Treasurer and Parliamentarian
"plus such assistant officers as may be required," according to the party by-laws).

At this time, however, the executive camnittee is being presided over by a chairman
who is that in name only: John Couture of Wisconsin. It is my opinion, based on
my inside knowledge of party affairs, that the installation of Couture as chairman,
following the illegal removal of his predecessor, was part and parcel of a scheme
designed, as previously suggested, to avoid both the party's legitimate debts as
well as the party's obligation to file accurate and timely reports with the FEC.

Please permit me to elaborate.

On September 19, 1985, during a telephonic conference of the executive cammittee,
William K. Shearer of California, the parliamentarian of the executive committee,
informed the committee that then-chairman Fred R. Seipold of Arizona had orally
announced his resignation from the chairmanship in a private conversation between
Shearer and Seipold. Shearer informed the executive cammittee that Seipold had
indicated his intention to provide his resignation in writing. Seipold has not
done so, and for very good reason.

I have learned, from Mr. Seipold himself, that he did not, in fact, offer his
resignation at any time, either orally or in writing, and that Shearer's state-
ments to that effect were totally and campletely false,

Acting in response to Shearer's announcement, the executive committee elected John
Couture, then the vice chairman, as chairman of the committee. As a member of the
camittee, I was elevated to the post of vice chairman upon Couture's assumption
of the position that Seipold had ostensibly vacated.

I accepted the vice chairmanship on good faith, assuming, at the time, that Shearer's
statements regarding Seipold's alleged resignation were indeed correct. It was

only later that I learned the truth concerning the matter. And in light of sub-
sequent developments, the purpose behind the forced removal of Fred Seipold became
readily apparent.
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In short, and as stated beforehand, those. responsible for Seipold's removal have
launched a well-planned effort to avoid the financial responsibilities of the
Populist Party to its legitimate creditors who include, among others, Seipold
himself,. This same group has also sought to avoid fulfilling responsibilities to
the party' s membership, most notably the necessity of filing proper party records
for the year 1985 with the Federal Election Cammission as required by federal law.

(The party'’s debts to Mr. Seipold have been referred to in the interim audit
report by the FEC of the Populist Party's activities during the 1984 election
cycle. The section of the report, dated April 3, dealing with Mr. Seipold's
services to the party, is Section III, Part I, The FEC officer responsible

for the audit division's examination of Populist Party affairs is Mr. John Mamone).

Mr. Seipold, as an attorney, was fully conscious of the party's obligations and
was camitted to taking All necessary action to abide by these obligations.

However, following the removal of Seipold as chairman, those in cammand of the
executive camnittee took actions which have been desiyned to escape these obligations.

Shortly after Seipold's illegal ouster, treasurer Faye Miller proceeded to register
a new Populist Party committee with the FEC without either the approval of the
party's executive camittee or the national camittee or without dissolving the
previous committee registered by her predecessor, Clara Sandahl, (Mrs. Sandahl
served in that post from the formation of the party in February of 1984 until
March 9, 1985 at which time Mrs. Miller was elected treasurer at the first national
camittee meeting held in Chicago).

In registering the new committee with the FEC Mrs. Miller also failed to note that
the registration form was an amended form to that filed by Mrs. Sandahl. Mrs.
Miller likewise failed to note the existence of the first official Populist Party
bank account locatad at the National Capital Bank in Washington, D.C. It was
through this account that the national party had conducted its financial trans-
actions from the inception of the party through the period in which Mrs. Miller
established a second party account at the AmSouth Bank N.A. in Mobile, Alabama.

Therefore, it is my opinion that Mrs. Miller filed false, erroneous and incomplete
é_nformation with the FEC and as a result is subject to the penalties of 2 U.S.C.
437g.

The false registration filed by Mrs. Miller is identified in FEC records as ID#
C00201343. Mrs. Miller can be contacted at PO Box 277, Dauphin Island, Alabama
36528.

(From February 1984 through March 9, 1985 the party's national headquarters were
located at 130 Third Street, SE, Washington, DC 20003. Fram mid-March 1985 through
mid-September of that year the headquarters were located at 2303 N. 44th Street -
Suite 14-345, Phoenix, Arizona where Fred Seipold managed party affairs as the
national chairman. Following Seipold's ouster, the national headquarters were
promptly removed to 6065 Mission Gorge Road, Box 211, San Diego, California 92120
where the party's affairs are now in the hands of Miss Nancy Shearer, the daughter
of execcuilie comittee member William K. Shearer who orchestrated the removal of
Chair-- 7 Im»ld).
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Baseduponwmmobsemtimsardupminfomtimlhawsimacqmred I believe
that the removal of Seipold and the subsequent registration of a new committee with
the FEC, under false pretenses, and without having either temminated the previous
camittee (E‘mm#COOIBG?zs)oremmtingitsadehmce were designed with two
distinct aims in mind:

*Avoidanceofdebtsmcv.:rzeﬂbythe?opuhst?artydurm its organizational
efforts in 1984 during the period when the party's headquarters were located
mWashmgton (and which are now being examined by the audit division of
the FEC) and

* Avoidance of the federally-required responsibility of the party (through its
national treasurer) to file quarterly reports with the FEC for the year 1985.

These matters are clearly related, for it was during the first quarter of 1985 that
the party's national headquarters still remained in Washington where they had first
been established.

In this context, tl'men, please permit me to contimue.

The Washington office transferred all appropriate party records for the first
quarter of 1985 to Mrs. Miller at her Alabama address for the purpose of providing
a centralized accounting of all party financial transactions so that all filings
with the FEC would be timely and complete,

At no time whatsoever did Mrs. Miller indicate to the Washington office that she
believed the materials provided, at that time, and throughout the period during
which the Washington bank account (since closed) continued to exist, were in-—
adequate, incomplete, inaccurate.

And at the time that Mrs. Miller established the second party bank account (with
$30,000 in funds transferred from the original account in Washington), and following
the ongoing transfer of party records fram the Washington office, she failed to pro-
vide an amended statement of registration which the Washington office provided her.
She need simply have signed it and forwarded it on to the FEC. She did not do so.

The registration of the new committee by Mrs. Miller has set in place what amounts
toafraudonthenmbershlpofthepartyJ_nwluchtherenowappeartobetvnen-
tirely different Populist Parties when, in fact, there is one Populist Party and
one Populist Party alone.

William K. Shearer, "Chairman" John Couture and Mrs. Miller contend that there are,
in fact, two Populist Party entities and that the debts of the party cammittee reg-
istered by Mrs. Clara Sandahl in June of 1984 are not the debts of the "new" party
camittee.

They further contend that the "new" party is not obligated to file reports with the
FEC for the 1985 period. Nothing could be further from the truth.

It is my opinicn that the Populist Party National Treasurer, Faye Miller, violated
2 U,S.C. 8 422 = /) (A) (iv) by failing to file a 1985 year-end report with the FEC
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mdebtsmﬁobugatmsofuepowlmmeyasem;mmmmhmgmnm
registered with the FEC by Clara Sandahl have been inherited by and are the res-
ponsibility of the Populist Party which is now headquartered in S8an Diego and
whichhasbwnmgiste.reﬂbym:s lﬁllarw.lﬂathem. ek

These are the facts. Allaxeeas:.lyverified.

To suggest, as Mrs. Miller and the others have done, thattl:e?owhst?arty
headquarters in Washington (and the bank account established in its name) is
mtﬂxecreatorarﬂpmgantorofﬂe?owlmt?a:tymwcperatirgm&nmego
and its bank account (located in Mobile, Alabama and being administered by Mrs.
Miller) is an absolute distortion of the truth.

Ebryourmfomatimlanenclosj:gphotocnpmofmodoc‘mts They are as
follows:

* A letter from the first party treasurer, Clara Sandahl, to the Federal
Election Commission, outlining many of the matters I have discussed in
this letter. This document is marked Exhibit B, It is my understanding
that the original copy of this letter and the documents which accompanied
it are already on file with the FEC.

A letter from Michael Piper, the former executive director of the national
headquarters of the Populist Party in Washington. His letter supplements
the statements made by Mrs. Sandahl and provides further verification of
a number of matters I have discussed in this letter. Piper's letter is
marked as Exhibit C.

This is a formal camplaint, then, alleging that Faye Miller violated,-to the best
of my understanding, two distinct requirements of federal election law as outlined
above

This is also a formal request that the FEC determine the following and acknowledge
it in an official declaration:

* That the Populist Party registered by Clawma Sandahl and the Populist Party
registered by Faye Miller are one and the same, and

* That the Populist Party functioning in San Diego and of which Faye Miller
serves as treasurer, . is legally obligated to fulfill both all legitimate
debts of the Populist Party initially established in Washington, D.C. (and
registered by Clara Sandahl) and all obligations to the FEC that are re-
quired by federal law, particularly in regard to £iling for the 1985 period.
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audit period and beyond, the party's former administrators in Washington have sought
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which currently plague the party.

Ibeneveﬂntltlsvitalthat&ermulneallmmywtimtommeﬂut
the party can fulfill all of its obligations stated herein, In this way the party's
members can rest assured that their elected leaders have maintained their respon-
s:.bxht:.esmanlm:estfash:.m

I do not believe that the FEC can make a complete and final judgment in any of the

other matters under review which relate to the Populist Party unless the information
I have provided in this letter and camplaint is considered. For this reason I have
taken it upon myself to address this letter to the commission.

In closing, I would like to note that the Shearer-controlled executive camittee
has been deliberately shutting me--the national vice chaimman-——out of its proceedings
by mailing me notices of upcoming comittee meetings, which notices have arrived

as many as three days after the meeting has been conducted. Previous to this all
notices had arrived on time, and Nancy Shearer, the national administrator had
consistantly made telephone contact with me to inform me in advance of the meetings.
Miss Shearer has had access to five different telephone numbers where I can be
reached, yet in none of these instances did I receive notice of the meetings, ex-
cept in the late-arriving letters.

Clearly, Shearer and his associates who have taken command of the executive committee,
the party's treasury, and whatever political machinery remains, are doing all in
their power to stifle opposition from those, such as myself and others, who have
sought to set the party's affairs straight. My own registered letter, addressed to
the executive camittee headquarters in San Diego, informing them that I was re-
ceiving the notices late was refused. Shearer and his associates obviously do not
wish to acknowledge that there is, in fact, opposition to their activities.

For this reason I ask the Federal Election Commission to consider my complaint and
take whatever action it can take to see that the party's leadership fulfill all of
their legal obligations. It is evident that even I, as national vice chairman,

am being frustrated in my own efforts.

If I can be of further assistance to you in this matter, please do not hesitate
to contact me in writing, or by telephone at (415) 673-0116 (weekdays) or at my
home (evenings) at (415) 854-3922. I am ready and willing to provide all inform—
ation available to me.

I declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing is true and correct, that

I know the foregoing facts to my own knowledge, except as to those matters which are
set forth on information and belief, and as to those matters I believe them to be
true, and that if called as a witness to testify to the facts contained herein that
I am campetent to do so.

I thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sincerely,

Maureen Kennedy Salaman
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the undersigned Not Puba personally appeared
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| _personally known to me

T proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence

to be the person(s) whose name(s) subscribed to the

within instrument, and acknowledged that __ZI2(_¢ executed it.
WITNESS my hand and official seal.
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I. IDENLIFICATION

Fbllowirg are th~ Bylaws for the Vational Gommittee of t.

Populist Party of the United States undar the au*bority of the

-]

Constitution of tbe Popu1lst Party National Commit g5 done in

Wasbinbton, D. C..on October 23, 1982.
II.‘ﬁEVB ?ShI? AND RﬂPRhSE?TATIOV

1

o
o

Membership 1n the Pouulist Party is limited to one politic

party org nizatlon recognized by the National Comrittee from each

state, the District of Columbia and any other area specilied b

tre ¥ational Committee.

lanrasentation on the National Committee shall »2 cdatarmined

ko

R7040461467

ential electsrs on the ballot, tut is not so gualifisd for

the state

general electicen ballot,

entitled to three representatives.

(3) When a membar political orgznization is ro%t guelified to

nplace statewide candidates or presidential electors on the next

general election ballot in the state, and was not so qualified

in theliﬁmediately preceeding

general elevtlon, the state organl-

ati

ib en tltled to +wo representatlves.
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o state political organizaticn shell oe a membar of th

LWational Comm;ttee unless it pays its assessments as established

by the National Committea. ‘ w
The Credentials CQmmlttee shall be chosen by the mxecutive

Committae ard shall ‘have vownr to seat a state varty orranlzation

in any National Gon?ention or on the JationBIVCommlttee. Zach

ballot~-gualified staté‘coﬁmittee shall have at l2ast one person

on the Credentials Committee.

Prior to each National Committee meeting each state political

party shall file with the Credentials Cormittee a 1list of its

rerresentatives and alternates signed by the Chairmran and

Secretary of the member party. The mest recent list so filed

n=ll be presumed Yo express the intent of the state party.

b R Sal
BS

11, Mm=DiRG3

resantativ
unless an emergency reqguires less nctice,
shall te stated in the call,

A gquorum for business snall be at least one representative,

credentialled by the state party, from a zajority of the menmber

state parties,

lleetings of the National Comnittee shall be governed by Roberts

Rules of Ordér ﬂéwiy Reviséd, excépt that the Constitution of the
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by the Wational Committee, sh311 taxa precedénce {n the event of

conflict therewith. , :
zach representative of a member pelltie; perty shall be

entitled to one vote in all meetinvs of the #étional Commitiee,

A representative may vote:by proxy but:nonpersoﬁvmay cast more

than one vote.

There shall be ro solicitation of funds at any Yational Comrit-

tee meeting or Convention except as authorized dy the INational

Cormrittse or the Executive Comrittee, Twere shall be no sale nor
h

circulation of literature excert as so authorizad,

v, OZFIC=ES

che Nztionzl Com-ittea2 shall o

of ional Conmmiitee following each

S

Cfficers need not be representati aittee

but each-rmust bd a registered voter in’ the Populist Party affil-

iate in his or her ata,

The National Committes may estadblish perrmanent or temporary

cormlttees at its pleasursa,

In the event of a vacancy in the office of Chairman the Vice-

’Chalrman shall 1mmedlate1J succeed to that offlce.

,“_ S el e a4 e . .

In the\event . S
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' of a vacancy in any other cffice the Chairman shell appoint &

qual1fied person to £ill that offlce for the remaindsr of the ter:,

V. DUTIZS CP om"xcms

The Chairman shall be the chiet administrabiva officer of the
NatiOﬂal-'ommlttae. He ll admiﬂister thﬂ affairs of the
vational Committee between meetzngs of the kxecutive Comnittee;
establish an office and communications for the National Committee;
appeint ﬁémbers of committees subject to approval of tha Xational
Committee; preside at all mentlngs of the National Committes or

he Zxecutive Committee a2nd do all other things incumbent upon

the Chairman to do to rrosacute the interests of the Fo opulist

The Tice-Chairmzn shall presids 2t

Chairman and shall ra2rform the other

Wational Committee
ittee or xecutive Conrci 2 Treasurer shall maks availabdble
to the Chalrman sﬂuh funds as may be required for the operating
ex*enses of the Watlcnal Commitbtee, to be replenished upon pre-
sentation of valid receipis for the funds expended, ard provided
funds are available in the Naticral Conmittee treasury.
'The Parliamentarian shall advise on points of order at meetings

£ the Natlonal Coznmittee and in ecutlve Commlttee. The Parlia—
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ouliss Pafﬁz

2ll adviss on all proced ral watter

' vI. AHECUTTVE cormi'rrw, R L
ﬁ' _  The “xecutive Committee shall consisﬁ ot the officers of the

ational Corwittee plus wnatever other persons nay be selected by

]

the orficers. ™= zxncutive Gommittee shall manape the affalra of

the FParty betwsen maetings~of thg¢ﬁational Ggmmittee and has all

Xatiornel Committee,

rowers of the

VII. FINANCIAL SUFFPORT
kach member state party shall pay to the National Committee

an s2ssessment of the sum of 20 dollars every four months for each

¥ational Committee it is entitled to under

representativa to the

these 3yiaws, Such payments shall be made to the Naticnal Com-

mittse and shall be received by the Xational Committee no later

ust 31 a2nd Yecexber 31 of each calendar year.

The ational Comrmittee is authorizad to ccnaducht sdditional

vities in support of its progrzn and operstions.,

TIII., NATIONAL CONVENTION

B704056147]|
:
s

year, call a neminating meetinzg or convention of the memtsr state

parties for the

1 candidates, adopting a Flatform and trsnsacting

e
D

president

appropriate business., The Naticnal Committese shall set the fess

required of menber state organizations to rparticipate,

IX., FOWERS

The NHational Committee has power to transact business in the

nape of the national Populist Party, to open a bank account or

accounts, to contract for services, equlpment goods or personnel,

to borrow monﬂy in the name of. thernational Popullst Pa ty, to

AN

"recognl e*anJ gro!m as uhe oxfifial{part}:organi z on in each



ndu:t the ‘business

uuate and to do all othbr things necessﬂ“”u'b

ﬁ of the National Committee. nxcept when the Iational Gommittea is

o
;ﬁf in SQaSiOﬂ, the affairs of the Nhtinnal ”'mmittea shall be con-

: ducted by the dxecutive Committee and its:powera exercised *hereby.

- The Wational Committee recognizes the autoncmy of member state

narties and thelr rigrt to conduct and covtrol their own inter“el

affalrs.

X. A}AIJDI" =TS

Asmendments to these Bylaws may be adopted by majority vote

at any meeting of the National Ccmmittee rrovided that the

amendment be stateépn the call for the meeting and circulated

to the chairman of each state party orgenizawion at least 30

days »rior to such m2eting

~DCTTED by the Delegates to the Fopulist Farty ational

Convention in Washville, Tennessee this 18% dsy of August, 1984,

L M) @ﬁm

onairman

gr/dn%ﬂz(uukgw\

- s2¥rletary

'H

BR7040461 473




6803 Nesbitt Place
McLean, Virginia 22101
February 5, 1985

Joan D. Aikens, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Akins:

A copy of your letter of January 23, addressed to "Treasurer, Populist
Party, 130 Third Street, SE, Washington, DC 20003," has been brought to
my attention. In the Yederal Election Commission's Summary of Allegations
which accompanies that \etter, the notation is made that I, Clara Sandahl,
am the "Treasurer of record," in the FEC's eollectién of materials re-
lating to the Populist Party.

My name should not appear in the records of the FEC as- treasurer of the
Populist Party at any time after March 9, 1985 at which time Mrs. Faye
Miller of PO Box 277, Dauphin Island, Alabama 36528 was elected as
national treasurer of the Populist Party.

47 3

After my departure as treasurer of the party, it was my assumption that
as the new treasurer, Mrs. Miller would handle the responsibility of in-
forming the FEC of her assumption of the duties and that she would abide
by all FEC regulations regarding the report of the party's financial
activities to the commission. 1In no way can I be held responsible for
her failure to do so.

Mrs. Miller did receive a pre-prepared amended statement of organization
noting the changes in the party's office location, its chairmanship, and
in the office of treasurer. Mrs. Miller need simply have signed the doc-
ument and forwarded it to the FEC. 3
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(A photocopy of this amended statement of organization as forwarded by
certfied mail to Mrs. Miller on September 19, 1985 and received by her
on September 21, as well as a photocopy of the certified mail receipt
signed by Mrs. Miller acknowledging that she in fact received the docu-
ment is attached as Exhibit A).

That Mrs. Miller, neither at this time, nor previously, filed the appro-
priate information with the FEC is most unfortunate, but that, as I have
already suggested, is neither my fault nor my responsibility.

The first notice that the FEC had of my status in its records as treasurer
of the Populist Party came on June 29, 1984 at which time the party reg-
istered with the FEC and my name appeared as treasurer. The official
address of the party at the time was the address to which your letter of
January 23 was addressed. The current official address of the party, to
the best of my knowledge, is as follows: 6065 Mission Gorge Road, Box
211, san Diego, California 92120, although Mrs. Miller has handled party
finances from her Alabama address. The telephone number of the national
commi ttee, should you care to reach them, is (619) 282-5614.
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Federal Election Commission
Pagc 2 ;

The history of the office ot traasuror o! ehe Popnlist Party is out-
linnd as follows: i) i j

Upon the reqistration o! the party with the ch in Junc of 1984, I
handled the duties of treasurer and administered party funds under the
direction of the party's foundinq advi!ory committee.

I served in this capacity thxough Hbrﬁh-ﬁ,a1985,~although on AUgust 18,
1984 the Populist Party, at its first national convention which was held
in Nashville, Tennessee, chose the late Emmett Miller as the party's
first duly elected treasurer. (Mr. Miller was the husband of Mrs. PFaye
Miller, the current party treasurer).

As the party was in the midst of its first national organizational
efforts, I continued to administer the party's financial matters, al-
though during this period the party's affairs were in fact being directed
by the newly-formed executive committee of the party's national committee,
the latter composed of elected representatives of the party's state
affiliates across the country. (Mr. Miller, as treasurer, served as a
member of this executive committee).

Following the November election, the party's executive committee met

for the first time since its establishment in Nashville. At the meeting,
held in Washington, D.C. on November 24, 1984, Mr. Miller personally
audited the books and records of the party and the executive committee
voted unanimously to assume all debts and assets of the interim committee
as the heir and continuation of the founding work performed since Feb-
ruary of that year by the interim committee. On that date Mr. Miller
began to prepare to assume his official duties and plans were made to
send him all of the books and records as he was now the party's official
treasurer.

Unfortunately, Mr. Miller was stricken shortly after the party's exec-
utive committee meeting and was hospitalized. He died in early January
1985 before ever actually assuming his responsibilities and taking
command of the party's finances.

This unexpected void in the executive committee made it necessary for
me to continue handling matters which otherwise would have been passed
on to Mr. Miller as the party's elected treasurer.

I functioned as party treasurer until March 9, 1985 at which time the
Popullst Party National Committee, in its fxrst national meeting, held
in Chicago, elected Emmett Miller's widow, Mrs. Faye Miller, as his
successor and national treasurer of the Populist Party.

During the subsequent period the party began relocating its national
headquarters and its administrative affairs to Phoenix, Arizona. At
this time Mrs. Miller was likewise assuming her duties as treasurer,
and in order to assist her in this transition period, I continued to
handle all party expenses which were incurred by the party through
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its account at the National Capital Bank, 316 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E.,
Washington, D.C. 20003, the bank which is listed in the party’'s June 29,
1984 statement of registration as the depository in which party funds
were being maintained.

Shortly after assuming her position as treasurer, Mrs. Miller established
a second and separate bank account in the name of the Populist Party.
Never did I have access to, or any information concerning, this second
account, other than the name of the bank at which it was established.

The name and address of this bank is apparently as follows: "Am South

Bank N.A. (Tillman's Corner office) PO Drawer 1628, Mobile, Alabama

36629." Control of Populist Party account maintained at this bank has

been, to the best of my knowledge, in the hands of Mrs. Miller since it

was first established (presumably on March 29, 1985 or around that period),
at which time $30,000 was transferred to the account from the Washington,
D.C. bank account at the instructions of the executive committee of the
Populist Party National Committee, of which Mrs. Miller, as party treasurer,
was now a member.

As a result of Mrs. Miller's election to the post of treasurer, it was
determined that in order to comply with FEC regulations and to complete
the transfer of accounting duties to the new treasurer, all party records
maintained in the Washington office would be turned over to Mrs. Miller
in Alabama.

In a certified letter dated June 28, 1985 and received by Mrs. Miller on
July 3, she was informed that she would soon be receiving all Populist
Party financial records for the period from January 1, 1985 forward.
These were to be sent to her at her address in Alabama so that it would
make it possible for her as new party treasurer to centralize party
accounting procedures and to file all necessary reports with the FEC.

(A copy of the letter notifying Mrs. Miller of the procedural change
and of the certified mail receipt signed by Mrs. Miller, acknowledging
her receipt of the letter is attached as Exhibit B).

On July 30, 1985 all financial records of the Populist Party from Jan- °
uary 1, 1985 through June 30, 1985 were sent to Mrs. Miller. .She received
these documents on August 5, 1985.

(A copy of the cover letter which accompanied these records, and which
summarizes the contents of the records, as well as of the registered
mail receipt signed by Mrs. Miller acknowledging that she in fact re-
ceived the records is attached as Exhibit C).

On numerous subsequent occasions, among others, including August 14, 1985;
August 23; September 21; November 4 and December 6, Mrs. Miller likewise
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received updated recordlfotuginéngig;[tfénﬁhffﬂqgg‘which effected changes
in the party's account inythC”nitiQ#&l:Qgp&tai;ﬂ.nk;in Washington.

(Photocopies of the cover letter which accompanied these records, along
with the certified mail receipts signed by Mrs. Miller acknowledging her

receipt of the documents are attached as Exhibit D).

With these facts in mind, I am puzzled by Mrs. Miller's contention, as
reported in the FEC's Summary of Allegations, that she "never consented
to be the committee's treasurer, and that she would speak to (Blayne)
Hutzel to resolve the situation.”

Mrs. Miller not only constend to be the committee's treasurer, when she
‘was elected to the post at the party's national committee meeting, but
she functioned and now functions in the capacity of treasurer, accepting
party financial records sent to her by the aforementioned Mr. Hutzel,
depositing checks sent from Washington and other places payable to the
party and paying bills of the party.
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I refer you to the attached documents (Exhibits E and F), both dated
April 10, 1985. They are letters signed by Mrs. Miller, and the return
address, as one can clearly see, reads "Office of the Treasurer - Populist
Party" at PO Box 377, Dauphin Island, Alabama 36528. This address is,

of course, the address of Mrs. Miller.

Please note that in the second line of the last full paragraph on page
3 of Exhibit E, Mrs. Miller makes a personal reference to herself in
the first person as being the "treasurer" of the Populist Party.

(As a supplement to these exhibits, I am also providing you with Exhibit
G, a letter dated March 27, 1985 and signed by then-Populist Party
National Chairman Fred Seipold. The letter is addressed to "Mrs. Faye
Miller, Populist Party Treasurer.” The letter is the same letter to
which Mrs. Miller refers in the third line of paragraph one in Exhibit
F, dated April 10, 198S5).
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Clearly, as early as March 27, 1985 Mrs. Miller was accepting the res-
ponsibilities of the office of treasurer, acknowledging as much by re-
ceiving letters addressed to her in that capacity. And by April 10,
1985 she had already issued letters with the return address of "Office
of the Treasurer" dppearing prominently on the letters. As other pre-
vious evidence cited here indicates further, Mrs. Miller had likewise
carried out other actions on behalf of the party in her capacity as
treasurer, most specifically establishing tle bank account in Mobile,
Alabama, presumably in the party's name.

Lastly, I call your attention to the letterhead of the letterhead of
the Populist Party which appears over a special memorandum to party
leaders. The memorandum is dated July 1, 1985. Note that the name
of Faye Miller is listed as "Treasurer." A copy of this memorandum
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is attached as Exhibit H.

Mrs. Miller, to the best of my knowledge, continues to serve as treasurer
of the party, having indicated, as late as January 14, 1986 that she is
functioning in this capacity. Exhibit I, attached, constitutes the first
and last pages of a letter written by Mrs. Miller on Populist Party sta-
tionery (which, again, includes her name on its letterhead as the party
"treasurer"). Note that beneath her signature, Mrs. Miller likewise
includes the title "Treasurer."

Thus, in answer to FEC Question l.a. (which appears in "Questions to the
Populist Party"): THE TREASURER OF THE POPULIST PARTY ON JULY 31, 1985
WAS MRS. FAYE MILLER OF P.O. BOX 277, DAUPHIN ISLAND, ALABAMA 36528.
HER HOME TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (205) 861-6462. HER BUSINESS NUMBER IS
(205) 344-5975.

The answer to FEC Questions 2.a. and 2.b. are, of course, understood:
MRS. FAYE MILLER (ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBERS LISTED ABOVE) IS THE
PRESENT TREASURER OF THE POPULIST PARTY AND WAS THE TREASURER OF THE
POPULIST PARTY ON JULY 31, 198% AS NOTED IN THE ABOVE RESPONSE TO
QUESTION l.a.
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In response to question 3, the person answering these questions is
I, Clara Sandahl. My address is 6803 Nesbitt Place, McLean, Virginia
22101. My telephone number is (703) 356-9646.

I have chosen to respond to the FEC in hopes of clearing up any misunder-
standings or e~ror of record in relation to my association with the
Populist Party and my service as its treasurer. I believe in this letter
you will find a complete record of the circumstances surrounding my pos-
ition with the party, the termination of my position, and a detailed
record of Mrs. Faye Miller's assumption of the post and of her activities
as treasurer.
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I hope that this will resolve any questions regarding the matter. What
appears to be Mrs. Miller's failure to file necessary reports with the
FEC in her capacity as treasurer of the Populist Party is clearly beyond
my scope of responsibility. Mrs. Miller received all necessary materials
from the Washington office with which to prepare a complete and accurate
summary of the party's financial dealings (through both its Washington
bank account and through the account she established in Alabama) and
should have, in my judgment, abided by FEC regulations, providing the
commission with the requested information.

I regret that she did not do as she should have, but under no circumstances
can I accept responsibility for her failure to do so.
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208 Fourth Street, SE

chd May 2,71986 0

Reports and Filings Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, W |
¥ashington, DC 20463

ATTN: Villiam Baber

Gentlemen:

I wish to bring to your attexit.iou a matter which I believe deserves immediaite
investigation by the Federal Election Commission.

It is my opinion (based upon my intimite knowledge of the history and inner
workings of the Pooulist Party) that when the treasurer of the Populist Party,
Mrs. Faye "iller of PO Box 277, Dauphin Island, Alabama 36528, filed a regis-
tration form with the FEC for the Populist Party (which was subsequently given
Identification #C00201343) that she submitted false, erroneous and incomplete
information and as a result is subject to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. ¥ 437g.

3 efcre I proceed, please permit me to identify myself and explain my interest
in this matter, .

From February through December 1984 I served as the founding exec:tive director
of the national headquarters of the National Cormittee of the Populist Party of
the United States,

The headquarters were located in Kashington, IZ at 130 Third Street, SE and res.1:
mained at that location until they were subsequently transferred in Mzrch of 1985

to 2303 N. LLth Street - Suite 14-345, Phoenix, Arizona 85035. In approximately

Septemter of 1985 they were again relocated, this time to 6065 Mission Gorge Road,
Eox 211, San Diego, California 92120,

Following my resignation as executive director of the Populist Party headquarters
I continued to maintain an interest in the party's affairs, and now I can see
very clearly that Mrs. Miller, the treasurer, and others in leadership positions
in the party aze taking measures designed to absolve the marty of legitimate debts
incurred by the party during its 1984 organizatiocnal efforts.

The party is in debt to a number of corporate entities to the tune of same $300,000
and it is my opinion, based unon informaticn which has been provided to me by

a spokesman for the FEC, and based upon other outside information I have obtained,
that the registration of the "Populist Party of the United States? (FEC #C00201343)
was done by Mrs, Miller in order to avoid repayment of these debts.

I do not believe that this serves the Populist Party well, All legitimate debts
should be repaid,
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The Populist Party National Committee was registered with the FEC on June 29, 1984
by its then-treasurer, Mrs. Clara Sandahl., The FEC assigned the party Tdeniification
#CC0186726 and throughout the 1984 period the Populist Party provided tia FEC with
all required information. '

During the 1984 period, as the party proceeded in its nationwide organizational
efforts, the party, as indicated in Mrs, Sandahl's registration form, handled its
financial transactions out of a bank account established at the “ational Capital
Bank, 7The account functioned as the only auttorized account of the natioral .
committee of the Populist Party of the United States until March of 1985 at which
time Mrs. Miller, the newly-elected national party treasurer, instituted a second
account at the AmSouth Bank N.A. in Mobile, Alabama,

The account at the Mobile bank was established with $30,000 transferred frca the
account at the bank in Washington. The transfer of this $30,000 in funds and its
receipt by Mrs. Miller is noted in the initial report of receipts and disbursements
filed by Mrs., Miller with the FEC, dated Aug:st 5, 1985 and received by the FEC

on January 21, 1986, :

Mrs. Miller describes this in the filing a3 the "partial reimbursement of funds by
Populist Party, Inc." and subsejuently reports in the list of itemized receipts that
the "Populist Party, Inec." (as she describes the bank account of the kashington office)
is a "political corporation," whatever that may be. She elatorates by saving, again,
that it is a "partial reimbursement fof furds collected and deposited in the cor-
norate bank account,"

The meaning of all of this, on its face, is ambiguous, to say the very least. I
believe, however, that if the FIC were to examine all of this in detail that it
would fird a clear violation of federal laws relating to the accurate and complete
reporting of the fimancial activities of political party committees,

For example, if the "Populist Party, Inc."” was collecting funds on behalf of the
Populist Party entity registered by Mrs. Miller, why did she then not list the
Populist Party Inc. as a "connected organization of affiliated committee?” Cn

the registration form she filed Mis, Miller indicated that the fopulist Party

had no such connected organizaticns or affiliated committees. lor did she note
the existence of the ™ashington btank account frcm which the funds were transferred,

Coviously Mrs. Miller has no desire to suggest to the FEC that the Populist Party,
Inc. (as she has dubbed the duly refistered Populist Party, ID#C00186726) is a
corporate entity which.is not connected to the tommittee that she registerrd with
the FEC. To do so would mean that the $30,0C0 transfer of funds would be in
viclation of 2 U.S5.C. 8 441%(a).

Clearly, the Populist Party as initially registered' by the first treasurer, Clara
Sandahl, and the Porulist Party registered by Faye Miller are one and the same,
Therefore the transfer of the.funds was entirely legal.
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However, Mrs, Hﬂler'smotiﬁtim mrw“m a nw‘cmi““ without indicating
the relationship between the first committee and the one which she registered
leaves a number of unanswered questions, . A ;

I contend that thoragistration ofi the new eom:ittee by Mrs, Miller was done for
the very purpose of avoding responsibility for a mmber of the substantial debts
incurred by the Populist Party before “'rs. Killer assumed the post of treasurer.,

This is, of course, a very serious allegation, but I firmly believe my assessment
of the situation to be quite corrgct. It is for this reason that I have approached
the FEC in this fashion. :

Please note that in the initial report filed by Mrs. Miller, there is listed among
the itemized disoursements the payment of $2000 in what is described as a "pro-
fessional fee" to one James Tamburru, attorney, at 5 Green Ridge Urive, Montville,
New Jersey 07045,

If the Populist Party registered by Mrs, Miller is indeed, as Mrs. Miller seems

to contend, a separate entity from the Populist Party registered by Clara Sandahl
(and therefore not responsible for any debts incurred by this entity) why was this
particular disbursement made?

“hile serving as executive director of the ¥ashington office, I brought Mr. Tamburro
to the attention of the party's then-national legal counsel, John Armor, who drafted
Mr. Tamburro to handle the Populist Party's ballot access lawsuit in New Jersey in
198 (well before 'rs, Miller had been elected party treasurer).

It was, thus, the Populist Party (registered by Clara Sandahl) which was irdebted
to “r., Tamburro. And it was the Populist Party (registered by faye Miller) which
rightly accepted the responsibility for reimbursing ¥r. Tamburro for his legal
services,

If, as Hrs, Miller con%terds, the Populist Party which she registexed had no ob-
ligation to assume the debts of the Populist Party registered by *rs. Sandahl,
wny then was the payment made %o “r. Tamburro.

Tre answer is all too cbvious: at that point in time Mrs, Miller had acknowledged
ard accepted the praious debts and obligitions incurred by the Populist Party head-
suarters in kashington and was making a good faith effort to satidy those debts.

er tuns seems to have changed, however, and she now contends that there is no
liability by her Populist Party entiiy toward other creditors,

I cite the Tamburro payment as just one example among many other debts assumed
and made gcod by the entity registered by Mrs. Miller.

Please rote also that in registering the new committee with the FEC that Mrs,
Miller described her organization as the "national cormittee" of the "Populist"
party. ‘lowever, the ccmmittee registered earlier by Clara “andahl was described
in the same fashion,
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How, then, can there be entirely different "national committes" organizations of
the Populist Par.y?

Why did Mrs, Miller not identify her registration form as an amendment to the mre-
vious registration papers? And if her committee, identified by Mrs. Miller as the
"Populist Party of the United States" is, in fact, separate and distinct from the
"Populist Party" registered by Clara Sandahl, why did Mrs. Miller not register it
by noting that it was the "national Zommittee" of the "Populist Party of the United
States," not that it was the "natjonal committee" of the "Populist" Party?

There is one Populist Party of the United States. It is this Populist Party (of
which Mrs. Miller is now treasurer) which is heavily in debt and which is legally
obligated to make good those debts,

I have been in cormunication with Clara Yandahl, the former treasurer of the
Populist Party (whosenmzme apparently appears as treasurer of record in the records
of the FEC) and have obtained a copy of a letter from Mrs. Sandahl to the FEC
dated February 5, 1985 (and which should be dated "February’5, 1985) in which
Mrs. Sandahl substantiates in detail many of the things I have brought forth in
this letter. I have enclosed a copy of Mrs. “andahl's letter (which is already
on file with the FEC, along wit: the exhibits which accompanied her letter) for
your further information,

There are, at this time, a number of political conflicts taking place within the
Populist Party which are, to be best of my understandirg, teyond either the pur-
view or the interest of the FEC,

However, I firmly believe that the aforementioned matters brought forth in this
letter are of concern to the FEC and in the hope of helping set the record straight,
I am bringing this to your attention,

My interest in all of this is evident: I placed much time and erfort into f.ukld-
ing the Populist Party and I have no desire to see it become a dett-ridden entity
tangled up in ugly lawsuits brought by legitimate creditors, nor do I wish to see
it brought to its knees by illezal or unethical intrigue designed to avoid the
responsibility for those debts.

I hope that the FEC will consider the facts I have brought forth in its own efforts
to untangle this unfortunate situation.

any cooperation I can provide in this matter will be readily available. I can be
reached weekdays at (202) 544-1794 and evenings at 544-3903. Any correspondence
may te addressed to me at 2C3 Fourth Street, SE, Washington, DC 20003.

Constructively,

WICHAEL COLLINS PIPFR
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FEDERAL ELECT ION COMMISSION

. 'Pebruary 5, 1987

Ms. Naur.on Knnncdy Salanan
Suite 1608

1177 California Street

San Francisco, CA 94108

Dear Ms. Salaman:

This letter will acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on January 28, 1987, alleging possible
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act"), by the Populist Party Of The United
States and Faye Miller, as treasurer. The respondents will
be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you receive any addi-
tional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the
same manner as the original complaint. For your information,
we have attached a brief description of the Commission’'s pro-
cedures for handling complaints. We have numbered this mat-
ter MUR 2330. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence. If you have any questions, please contact
Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lois 5 Lerner

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDEMI. EI.ECT ION COMMISSION
umsm«mumnc:un :

_Pebruary 5, 1987

* yFayc Millur, Truasurer
Populist Party Of The United States
1921 Summer Place Drive West
Mobile, AL 36618

Re: MUR 2330

Dear Ms. Millers

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which allcges that the Populist Party Of The United States

and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”). A copy of the

complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR

2330. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against you and the
Populist Party Of The United States in this matter. Your
response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Com-
mission may take further action based on the available
information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’'s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g9(a) (12) (AR) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, you should advise the Commission by complet-
ing the enclosed form stating the name, address, and
telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such coun-
sel ¢to receive any notifications and other communications
from the Commission.




1f you hav.-nny questtons. please contact Robert Raich,

 the attorney assigned. to this matter, at (202) 376-5690. For

your informat Ny . have attached a brief description of the
Camniss1on s pvocndu%n for handlzng complaints.

ancerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Ry: Lois G.ql_erner |
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA)"
: »)S.’.jsv,.ﬁ.
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO)

I, William K.>Sh¢§rcr. being duly sworn state that:

s I am the Parliamentarian of the national Populist Party,
having been elected to this office by the National Convention
held in Nashville, Tennessee, on August 18, 1984, aﬁd having been
re-elected by the nationﬁl Committee of the Populist Party at its
ueoting in Chiccgo. Il!inois. on Harch §;51985. By virtue of
this office. I am @ ltlblf of thc natioual Exocutive Committee of
the Populist Ptrty. tnd havc sorvod in this capacity continually
since August 18, 1984.

‘:fgi'!f;i;9§l§3195;
935NN0J T
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-attcr of‘lichuol Co1,§
Statos. and Faya Hillcr.

certain records in the Hﬂﬂ 2176'{51f

A. The determination letter of the Com .3 '§ﬁ;f§ddres$Qf:to me
on July 23, 1986 by Joan D. Aikens, Chaiﬁi;n af tﬁEUCouliséian. a
copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibtt "A".,

B. The determination letter of the Commission, addr.ssedkto
Michael Piper on July 23, 1986 by Lawrence ‘M. Nobel, Deputy
General Counsel, a copy of which 13fﬁt£§ghoﬂ hereto as Exhibit
g, AR P _
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provided 1f roquostcd by tﬁd Colllssion or 1ﬂ]:
the above described doculents. both those lttlchcd ag: oxhibits

hereto, and those not attached are 1ncorporatcd herein by

reference as thongh set forth in full.

5;, Mrs. Salanan 5. colplaint aIIans a violation of the.r
election laws nﬂ the basis Gf nrs.fsalaunn.s qpinion thﬁt Mrs.
Hiller filed fnlsc. erronoous and 1hco-plctc 1ufor-atiou vithuibo

F.E c. The 'fa!;n. ornhnannd“and inconp!
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Party of the Unitod Statns with the FLE.Ceare'$ y explatned 1n
her affidavit 1n response to conplatnt 1u’lﬂllz116. ﬁo new
evidence is presented by Mrs. Salalcn vhiah vd,!d Juttify a

reversal of the Commission's prior deterntngtion 1ﬁ this hattnr.

6. Mrs. Salaman alleges that Mrs. Miller violated 2 U.S.C.
section 434 (a) (4) (A) (dv) by failing to file a 1985 year end
report with the Federal Election Commission "which {included
accurate and complete records of the Populist Party's financial
transactions throughout the entire 1985 pertiod." There 1s no
contention made that Mrs. Miller failed to f11c:a year end 1985
report._ Nrs. Salaman contends. how.vir. that lrs. l111er had a
duty to include in that report the activft1cs of ‘a snparate
committee, the Hashington. D.C. based Popu]ist{?irty'conljttec of
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said'account. nor hdvo;;

checks for the nccount;”

was not in a position to fovort on tho trcasactions fro- the
account. I consider this repoﬁ%ipg to be the duty of those who

administered the account, and coﬂiro1 1ts records.”

In this position, Mrs. Miller has been consistently
supported by nction of the Exocntive COlnittae and thc full
Hationa% Conlittee of thc Fopnlist Party. k |
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that tha party s Executivo Counitmio;ﬁas curront]y constituted.
has bccn functioning 111.3:113  5fn vio1ati¢n of the party sf
by]nvs " that she has learned fro; forlcr l;tional Co-nittto_
Chairman Fred Seipold "that he did not, 1n.fact, offer his
resignation at any time either orally or fn vrjtings' and that
the installation of John Couture as National Committee Chairﬁaﬁ;
"following the 1l1legal removal of his predoceséor. was part un&
parcel of a scheme designed... to avoid both the party's
legitimate debts as well as the party's obligation to file

accurate and timely reports with the F.E.C."

The Populist Party, its officers and Executive Committee
deny generally and specifically each of the allegations of Mrs.
Salaman as set forth in her complaint. The Pépu]ist Party has at
no time sohght to avoid payment of its legitimate debtsg‘ygd
specifically denies that the debts alleged by Mrs. Salaman tqise
payable to Liberty Lobby and Cordite Fidelity Corporation, and
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Chnirlln !n;Slthﬂber. 1935. thcro wls,no contcntion that hc had
not resigned .'tii approxtnttely Hareh 1986‘ In response to this
false allegation, I personai!y prepared and published a complete
report of the events surroﬁndlng the resignation of Fred Seipold
as Chairman of the National Committee of the Populist Party. A
copy of this report is attached hereto as Exhibit "D" and
incorporated herein by reference as though set forth in full.
Contrary to Mrs. Salaman's assertions, Mr. Seipold did resign as
Nngional Chatrman in a personal conversation with me, and he
qucifica11y authorlzqd-;e_to convey that resignation to the

members of the Executive Committee.

11. MNrs. Salaman make reference to the content of an "interim
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12. Mrs. Salaman requests that the F.E.C. determine and
acknowledge 1in an official declaration that "the Populist Party
registered by Clara Sandahl and the Populist Party registered by
Faye Miller are one and the same,” and that "the Populist Party
functioning 1n San Diego and of which Faye Miller serves as
treasurer, is legally obligated to fulfill both all legitimate
debts the Populist Party inttially established in Washington,
D.C. (and registered by Clara Sandahl) and all obligations to the
F.E.C. that are required by Federal law, particularly in regard

to filing for the 1985 period.”

The Commission has already determined in MUR 2176 that the
Populist Party registered by Clara Sandahl and the Populist Party

registered by Faye Miller are not one and the same.




fincluding Hrs. Sulanln.

14. If further inforlation is rcquirnd 1n response to Mrs.
Salaman's conplaint. rcspondents stand rcady to provide f{t.
Respondents submit that there i1s no merit to the complaint, that

the tssues raised therein have been previously adjudicated by the
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Commission in MUR 2176; and that said complaint should be

dismissed by the Federal Election Commission.
Executed this 25th day of February 1987,
I'declare.‘under'penﬁlty of pcrjury; that the foregoing is true

and correct; that affiant lﬁbnsvtbo‘foéngjng facts to his own

knowledge, except as to those nittcrs which are set forth on




m
o
-
O
w
S
<
o
N
«

country and state.

OFFICIAL SEAL
MICHAELLE C. MURPHEY
WOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA

PRINCIPAL OFFICE i
SAN DIEGO COUNTY
. My Comnisaion €p. Aps. 1, 1387
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FE DERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 0463

July 23, 1986

Mr. William K. Sheang:

8158 Palm Street :
Lemon Grove, California 92045

Re: MUR 2176 ;
Populist Party of the
United States and
Faye Miller, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Shearer:

On May 23, 1986, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients of a complaint alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July 17 + 1986, determined that on
the basis of the information available, there is no reason to
believe your clients violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(b) by filing a
Statement of Organization. Also on that date, the Commission
found reason to believe your clients violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b) (2) (f) by improperly reporting a $30,000 receipt.
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission determined to take no further action and close its
file.

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any additional
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within ten
days.

The Commission reminds you that receipts your clients
receive in the form of transfers from other political party
committees must be reported as such on FEC financial disclosure
reports. Your clients should take immediate steps to insure that
their financial activity is properly reported in the future.




~ If you have any que
gaich, the attorney asaignad to
200. St j

cc: Faye Miller, Treasurer
Populist Party :
P.O. Box 377
Dauphin Island, Alabaaa 36528
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FEDERAL suicnon comwsstong_ e
WASHINCTON, DC. 20463 = e

July 23, 1986

CERTIPIED MAIL =
RETORN RECEIPT PED

Mr. Michael Piper @
208 Fourth Street, S. E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

MUR 2176

Dear Mr. Piper:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
in your complaint received at the Commission on May 16, 1986.

Based on the avajlable information, the Commission
determined that there is no reason to believe Populist Party of
the United States and Faye Miller, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 433(b), and that there is reason to believe Populist
Party of the United States and Faye Miller, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (2) (f). .After considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take
no further action and close the file in this matter.
Accordingly, the file in this matter will become part of the
public record within 30 days.

87040 5%

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, you may file another complaint
pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1)
and 11 C.F.R. § 1ll1l.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Lawtence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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RAL ION COMMISSION 2

rzns”. E. Street, N.W. WESJS
ﬂllhtﬁ,ﬁﬂﬁl D c. 20463

PIRST m eomum.'s mm s 1
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3 ~“4"
1" J!
DATE AND TIME or TRARSHIT!&L ' HBRB-Z.,

BY OGC TO TEE cCOMMISSION _ = DATE LAINT RECEIVED
i ‘ BY OGCs May 16, 1986
DATE OF TO

RESPONDENT: MAY ”‘ﬁ 19&5
STAFF MEMBER: R CR

COHPLLIIANT'S'IIHBS Michael Piper

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Popullst‘ia:ty of the United States
and Paye Miller, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 O.S.C.'Sf 433(b) and 434(b)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 2128
AR85-45/AR86-9
86 NP-4
Respondents' reports on file with the
_ Commission
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

This is a matter generated by a complaint received at the
Commission on May 16, 1986 and filed by Michael Piper (the
"Complainant®).

Based cn the information available to the Commission, the
Office of the General Counsel believes the complaint results from
an ongoing dispute between two factions of the Populist Party. One
faction is headquartered in Washington, D.C. and is run by the
persons who controlled the party's finances until March, 198S.

That faction is led by Willis Carto, one of the founders of the
party, and has registered a political committee with the

Comnission under the name “"Populist Party®™ ("PPDC"). The other




-2-

faction has a'treasur-: located in Dauphin Island, Alabama, and is

tun by officers elected by the party's "national committee"l/ in
Mazch, 1985. This second faction registered a political committee
with the Commission under iho name "Populist Party of the United
States® ("PPUS"). The Complainant is associated with the _
Washington faction. His complaint seems to be motivated by PPUS's
refusal to recognize certain debts he alleges PPUS owes to a number
of corporations. 1In its response, PPUS states that all of those
corporations are controlled by Willis Carto.

The complaint alleges that by filing the Statement of
Organization for PPUS, its treasurer submitted "false, erroneous
and incomplete information.® The complaint further alleges that 15 )
the reporting of a $30,000 transfer from PPDC and PPUS, PPUS's
treasurer committed a "violation of federal laws relating to the
accurate and complete reporting of'the-£§nancia1 activities of
political party committees.*®

PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Statement of Organization of a political committee must
include certain specified information. See 2 U.S.C. § 433(b). The
Complainant contends that PPDC and PPUS are "one and the same."

His position thus appears to be that it was illegal for PPUS to

file its Statement of Organization. This Office notes, however,

™

1/ The term "national committee®™ is a designation by the party
itself. It does not reflect a Commission determination that any
entity of the Populist Party qualifies as a national committee
within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(14).




= g
that the available information indicates both PPUS and PPDC are
uétive political ecunttths.vtnd that each is controlled by a
different group ot1peradni.'_Acéordinqu, it was proper for PPUS to
file its Statement of O:gnni:ation. This Office recommends tﬁat
the Comnission £ind no tinson to believe the respondents violated
2 0.5.C. § 433(b).

Each report filed by a political committee must disclose
certain specified information. See 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). Among the
information which must be disclosed is the total amount of receipts
in the form of contributions from other political committees.

2 U0.S.C. § 434(b) (2) (D). Where a reporting committee is a

o]
f

political party committee, its reports must disclose the total

anount of receipts in the form of transfers from other political

)

party committees, regardless of whether such committees are -
affiliated. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (2) (P).
At the instance of the Populist Party executive committee,

PPDC transferred $30,000 to PPUS in March, 1985. In its 1985 Mid-

BR7040

Year and 1985 Year-End Reports PPUS reported that receipt as
contributions from "other political committees.”™ This Office
believes PPUS and PPDC are each political party committees of the
same political party. Consequently, PPUS should have reported its
$30,000 receipt from PPDC as "transfers from other political party
committees."® Ig other words, on its FEC Forms 3X, PPUS should have
reported the $30,000 receipt on line 12 rather than line ll(c).‘
Accordingly, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason

to believe the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (2) (F). Due

4




503

2
-«
o
T
L o]
~N
o«

-‘-
to the nature of the violation and the fact that the $30,000 |
receipt was in fact reported, this Office recommends that thq,’
Comnission take no further action and cloic the file.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Find no reason to believe Populist Party of the United States
and Faye Miller, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S5.C. § 433(b).

Find reason to believe Populist Party of the United States and
Paye Miller, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(d) (2) (™),

~ take no further action, and close the file. -
Approve and send the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Deputy Gene:al Counsel

Attachments
1. Response to complaint
p. 1-17. Affidavit of Paye Hillez
p. 18-39. Exhibits to Miller's Affidavit
p. 40-58. Affidavit of William K. Shearer
p. 59-188. Exhibits to Shearer's affidavit
p. 189-207. Affidavit of FPaye Miller Re: alleged debt
. 208-311. Exhibits to Miller's debt affidavit

P
2. Letters (2)
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WILLIAM 1L SHBARSR
8158 PALM ST. « LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA 92045 619 / 480-4484 Pblisher

March, 1986

JOHN COUTURE IS THE ONLY NATIONAL
CHAIRMAN OF THE POPULIST PARTY

by William K. Shearer, Parliamentarian,
National Committee, Populist Party

It is with regret that | find it necessary to write this article,
but, in the interest of the Populist Party, the record needs to be set
straight.

| am in receipt of a copy of the Janua;z, 1986 issue of the "Flying
Eagle,” published in Malta, idaho. This publication utilizes a number of
columns of its type to promote the fiction that Fred Seipold, former
national chairman of the Populist Party, has not resigned, and is still
chairman. The editor knows this contention is false, and has apparently
published the described untruth for the specific purpose of spreading
dissention in the Populist Party, and has done so at Seipold’'s
encouragement.

No one was more in Fred Seipold's corner than | was at the time he
was elected national chairman in March, 1985. In fact, | had personally
nominated him for the national Executive Committee when a vacancy
occurred there in November, 1984. | had subsequentiy been among those
who asked Seipold to seek the chairmanship, and | gave him full support
for that office. | also voted to pay him a salary of $4,000 a month
(later reduced to $3,000) plus expenses for combined services as national
chairman and legal counsel to the Populist Party.

What | didn't know when all this was being done was that, just a few
days before | nominated Seipold for the executive committee, he had
written a $1,500 check to a car dealer in Boise, Idaho, on his
attorney-at-law expense account, in partial payment for an automobile,
and that the check bounced. Seipold did not make the check good, and by
early September, 1985, when | secured his resignation as chairman of the
Populist Party, the car dealer had filed suit against Seipold on the bad
check (Case No. 3L52768, in the District Court for the 4th Judicial
District in and for the County of Ada, 1daho). This kind of thing
certainly does not give the party the responsible image to which we are
entitled from our leaders.

After Seipold's election as Populist Party chairman, the Executive
Committee expected him to move out sharply with a strong program of party
building. Instead, he went into virtual hiding for three months while he
moved from Boise, lIdaho to Phoenix, Arizona. He became aimost inacces-
sible to everyone. We later found out that he had good cause to be
inaccessible, since he was apparentiy hiding from his creditors in Boise.

4
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The next hint we had that something was wrong came shortly after the
March, 198§ nationai meetln? in Chicago. Seipold had been responsible
for collecting some $3,266 in registration fees and state party
assessments. These, for convenience, he had caused to be deposited in
the account of the state party in Idaho. After the meeting, these funds,
in the sum of $3,266, were paid over to Seipold b{ the Idaho party.
Seipold deposited the money in one of his personal accounts, and wrote
the national treasurer a check for only $2,766 of the sum, which cheack
also bounced. The check was not made good by Seipold until formal demand
was made on him by the Executive Committee in June, 198S.

Meanwhile, Seipold had set up shop in Phoenix. At the June meeting
of the Executive Committee he informed the Executive Committee that he
owned some equipment, including a duplicating machine, which he offered
to lease to the party at $350 a month for use in the Populist office in
Phoenix. The Executive Committee accepted the offer, and the treasurer
began paying rent on the equipment. The payments continued for three
months for a total payment to Seipold of $1,080.

In July, however, | received a copy of a letter addressed to Seipold
from Galco Leasing in Boise, Idaho. Galco turned out to be the real
owner of the duplicating equipment, and Seipold's ex-law partner also had
an interest in the equipment as co-signer with Seipold on the Galco lease.

Without the consent of either Galco or his ex-partner, Seipold had
removed the property from Idaho to Arizona, and had quit making payments
under the lease, although he was being paid for use of the equipment by
the Populist Party. In the end, in order to avoid a lawsuit in I|daho,
the party had to pay $1,180 to the lessor. Thus, thanks to Seipold's
duplicity, the Populist Party has paid twice for the rental of the
equipment.

in July, 1985, the phone bill on the party's Phoenix office was over-
due. The money was on the way to Seipold from the treasurer, and he knew
this, so he went to the Mountain
Bell Telephone Company and gave

E;IPV(ZIZ 15”37' the company a personal check for

- the bill in the amount of
Manufacturers of Quality | $1,149.73. A day or so later, the
: full sum of money, to reimburse
Candles Seipold for the payment to Mountain
Bell, arrived and was deposited to
Seipold’'s personal account. But
his check to Mountain Bell bounced,
and was not made good, even though
Seipold had been fully reimbursed
for the payment. The Executive
Committee did not know that
Seipold's check had bounced until
September, 1985, when the party's
office phone was disconnected.

The headquarters Seipold had
444 Colton Ave. P.O. Box 129 :en:ed iltl Phgert\l:hﬂs grossly
; ) nadequate, bu e party paid
Colton, California 92324 rent on it for June, July,Pand

3 August, 1985. On or about
Lon L. Laymon Area Code 714,/825-4408 Thursday, August 20, Seipold told 4-




my daughter, who was serving as administrator in the office, to take
Friday off. When she returned to work on Monday, August 26, she was
astounded to find that the party no longer had an office, even though it
had been paid for. Seipold had removed all of the party's possessions
and records from the office, placed them in a garage, and ordered calls
to the office transferred to my daughter's apartment In Phoenix.

Seipold ultimately arran?ed for a new headquarters, but gave the
landlord a personal check which he told the landiord not to negotiate,
claiming that money was on the way from the treasurer. This was untrue.
None of the arrangements for the replacement office had been presented to
or approved by the Executive Committee.

Party funds were at a low ebb at this time, and one of Seipold's
principal duties was to raise funds for the Populist Party. Instead of
doing this, he made a secret deal with Willis Carto of "The Spotlight" to
use the Populist Party's mailing list to do a fund raising mailing for
Carto’'s publication. For this service, Seipold was personally paid $1,00(
by Carto from funds which Carto had collected in the name of the Populist

Party. Carto promised to pay
$1,500 to the party for the use
of the mailing list, but he
never did. So "The Spotlight,"
rather than the Populist Party,
received the benefit of the
party’'s mailing list, plus the
time and attention of the
chairman who was supposed to be
devoting his effort to fund
raising for the party.

Seipold was employed by the
Populist Party on the under-
standing that he would act as
the party's legal counsel, but
he did not maintain his |license
to practice law. He had been
licensed only in Idaho, and in
late August, 1985, | confirmed
in conversation with Barbara
Miller of the Idaho State Bar
Association that Seipold had
allowed his license to become
inactive, and he was no longer
authorized to practice. This
clearly breached his contract
with the Populist Party. What
good is a $3,000 a month lawyer
without a |icense?

With all of these facts in
hand, it was obvious that the
party was headed for financial
disaster if Seipold continued as
chairman. 1f the Populist Party
cannot present an image of fiscal
integrity to those with whom it
deals, how can we expect anyone
to trust us to run a government?
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By early September, Selpald had the party located in a building which
had not been paid for, under terms which were unknown to the Executive
Committee, and with a landiord who understandably wanted his monex. and
who might at any time decide to lock the doors and seize all of the
party's property and mailing lists.

With the concurrence of Vice-Chairman John Couture, | instructed the

administrator to remove all of the party's property from the headquarters

and put it in safe keeping for the party. | then confronted Seipold, by
eI telephone and requested his

DONT THROW YOUR VOTE AWAY ... ELECT

JAMES C. (JIM)

GRIFFIN

LT. GOVERNOR

EFFECTIVE LEADERSHIP FOR:

Control of crime: support of capital punishment
for the most serious violent crimes

Educational excellence, and preservation of
neighborhood schools

Cutting cost of California government
Stopping unfair utility rate increases
Ful} development of California’s water resources

HELP US HELP YOU!
Register And Vote
AMERICAN INDEPENDENT

American Independent Party State Headquarters
Eileen M. Shearer, Chairman
Winifred S. Laymon. Treasurer
P.O. Box 427. Lemon Grove, CA 92045
(619) 460-4484

(Paid Advernsemens)

resignation. He gave me that
resignation orally, and agreed
to contfirm it in writing,
although he never did. The
resignation was accepted by the
Executive Committee on
September 15, 1985, and John
Couture, who was acting as
vice-chairman, automatically
became chairman to fill the
vacancy caused by Seipold's
resignation.

John Couture has done an
excellent job as chairman.
Unlike Seipold, Mr. Couture has
served without pay. The party's
finances have been put in order,
the Populist Party now has a
very favorable bank balance, an
efficient national administra-
tive office, and we are able to
look people in the eye,
satisfied that our business
affairs are being administered
honestly.

| will only add that had
Seipold not resigned in
September, 1985, his conduct
would have justified his removal
for cause. | was prepared to
make such a motion, had he not
given me his resignation, and |
have no doubt that such a motion
would have been successful.

| would not have published
this information had not Seipold
tried to go back on his resig-
nation. Rather than make a
pretense that he is still
chairman of the Popu!ist Party,
Seipold would be better advised
to spend his time putting his
personal financial affairs in
order.

A
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mlllllgton. D.C. 2'463 S~ | 5 a3 : i
| FIRST GENENAL COUNSEL'S REPORT st il
* | Ca ] 5 ';“ PREEYN
nams & o ¢ !IAHSHITTAL HUR: 2330 T Hds
'lg MEBION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIWD (T .-‘aa
BY 0GC: Janua 28, 1987T™

N boubmnrs: /8787
PON 3
STAFF MEMBER: %%‘?E Raich
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Maureen Kennedy Salaman
RESPONDENTS ' NAMES : Populist Party of the United States
and Faye Miller, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U,.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4) (A)(iv)

431(4) (A)

431(16)

433 (a)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 2176

Index of Disclosure Documents
Respondents' Statements of
Organization
Respondents' reports on file with
the Commission
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The complaint in this matter, for the most part, deals with
issues already decided Lty the Commission in MUR 2176. 1In fact,
the complaint in this MUR attaches an unsigned and unnotarized
copy of Michael Piper's complaint in MUR 2176.

In essence, the allegations in Maureen Salaman's complaint

--That Faye Miller filed "false, erroneous gnd incomplete”

information with the FEC when she registered Populist Party of

the United States ("PPUS") as a political committee.
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nd the Populist Party entity in Washington,

D.C. gistered i277]? ﬂf;??$~ﬁﬂ\‘ ‘?.J¥ 1iFf"0ftY‘
[*PPDC")) are actullly:n;ltaglt politicl; eulltttOC, and that
when Miller filed hcz otiginal Statonont of Orqanixntion for PPUS
she should have notcd that it was an ananduant to PPDC's
Statement of Organi:ation.

-~That Miller should have filed PEC disclosure reports for
PPDC's financial activitj. k

The Commission haslalready considered and dismissed most of
these contentions in MUR 2176 and

Salaman's complaint specifically identifies only one section
of the Act that Miller allegedly violated. At the bottom of page
4, the complaint states that Miller violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) by failing to file a 1985 Year-End Report
disclosing PPDC's financial activity. (Miller did file 1985 Mid-
Year and Year-End Reports of PPUS's activity. PPDC has
previously filed reports for 1986, but it only filed its reports
for 1985 on March 18, 1987)

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The term "political committee” means any group of persons
which receives contributions or makes expenditures in excess of
$1,000 during a calendar year. 2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(A). The term
"political party” means an organization which nominates a
candidate for election to any federal office whose name appears

on the ballot as the candidate of such organization. 2 U.S.C.
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§ 431(16). All committees (other~;hahvauthorizeq committees of a
candidate and separate segregate&thhds))must £11e Statements of
Organization within ten days aztét_ﬁbcouing;political comhiﬁteei.
2 U.S.C. § 433(a). £

The available evidence indicates both PPDC and PPUS have
received contributions and made exﬁenditures far in excess of
$1,000 per year. As discussed below,;épnc and PPUS consist of
different groups of persons. Thetefote, each is a distinct
political committee, though both are affiliated with the same
political party. 1In 1984, Populist Party presidential and vice
presidential nominees were on the ballot as candidates of the
party in eight states. Therefore, the Populist Party is a
political party under the Act.

Both PPDC and PPUS are subject to the registration and
reporting provisions of the Act. Accordingly, it was proper for
Faye Miller to file a Statement of Organization and financial
disclosure reports for PPUS. Similarly, PPDC must also file
accurate Statements of Organization and reports of its own
financial activity.

PPDC and PPUS are operating quite independently of each
other. Officials of neither committee have any control over the
other committee. For example, the Populist Party executive
committee passed a motion requiring that all Populist Party
contributions, mail, funds, or checks of any kind be forwarded to
PPUS personnel. Willis Carto, who controls PPDC, replied that

his staff would continue to handle contributions, dues,
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purchases, and questions receivéd¥at his wqihihgton. D.C. oftibé;
As another example, two corpotationﬁ“ébntrbiied by Carto have
filed suit in Pederal court agaihst ?ﬁjy-ﬁiller, as treasurer of
PPUS, claiming they are owed nearly”saoo,uoo for services ‘
rendered between March 1984 and Decembér 1984. (During that
period, PPDC was the only existing political committee affiliated
with the Populist Party). Additionally, PPDC and PPUS have both
filed complaints against each other with the Commission.
Clearly, these are not activities undertaken by committees
consisting of the same group of persons.

All political committees, other than authorized committees
of a candidate, must file either regular monthly reports or a
series of reports, including a Year-End Report for any calendar
year in which there is no regularly scheduled general election.
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (iv).

Because PPDC and PPUS are separate political committees,
PPUS and its treasurer did not violate 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) by filing a 1985 Year-End Report disclosing
only PPUS's financial activity. 1Indeed, if PPUS had included in
its reports the financial activity of any other committee, such
reporting would have been in violation of the Act. Accordingly,
this Office recommends that the Commission find no reason to
believe PPUS and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv).
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L RECOMMENDATIONS
"rind no uason to believe Populist Party of the United
'Si:ates and !’aye Miller, as treasurer, ‘violated 2 U.S.C.
43ﬂa) (4) (A) (:I.v) .
CIoae the file.

Approve and send the attached letters

3/ ?w/ i

Date ( awWrence M.
Acting General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response to complaint
2. Letters (2)
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have been removed from this

position in the Public Record
File either because they
duplicate documents located
elsewhere in this file, or
because they reflect exempt
information.

For Attachment ‘ see 4’
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. BEPORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of f; f”)y“

}.
Populist Party of ‘the United Statns) ”“‘ 2330

and Faye Mi lex, as treasurer e o

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive séséiop of April 7,
1987, do hereby certify that the COmnissioh decided by a
vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2330:

1. Find no reason to believe Populist Party

of the United States and Faye Miller, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)
(A) (iv).
Close the file.
Approve and send the letters attached to
the General Counsel's report dated
March 30, 1987.
commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




Ms. Maureen Kennedy Sf’jj_”[‘"‘*
Suite 1608 '
1177 California Strtet i
San Francisco, CA 94108

. BE: MOUR 2330

Dear Ms. Salaman:

The Federal zlection cnl-ission hal tavieuud the allagatlona

w of your complaint received on January 28, 1987, and has
determined that on the basis of the information available, there

— is no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, has been committed.

0 Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in this

matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

tf’

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

040

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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{ON COMMISSION

April 10, 1987 ©

Populist Party of }'nnitqd States
1921 Summer Place Drive West
Hobllt. Allblll 3‘813 ;

RE: MUR 2330

Populist Party of the United
States and Faye Miller,
as treasurer

Dear un;'uiller:

On !ebtnary 5. 1987, the Commission notified Populist Party
of the United States and you, as treasurer, of a complaint

alleging violationn of the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

The Commission, on April 7 ., 1987, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, information
provided by William K. Shearer, and other information available,
there is no reason to believe your committee and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (iv). Accordingly,
the Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days.

K

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel
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